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From: Andrew Parsons GRO 

Sent: Sat 13/04/2019 8:32:17 AM (UTC) 

To: Rodric Williams; . GRO ------- 
Subject: Re: A1/2019/0855 POST OFFICE LIMITED V BATES AND OTHERS [WBDUK-

AC. F I D26896945] 

Indeed. Grabiner is meeting Neuberger on Sunday to discuss this exact point 

A 

On Sat, Apr 13, 2019 at 9:29 AM +0100, "Rodric Williams" GRO wrote: 

It feels highly irregular to warn the CA of an appeal of an application which was dismissed, with permission 
to appeal refused. What was he contacting the CA about given there was no appeal that could be made? 

1 , .4f. , 
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GRO t: 
Manage your e-alert preferences 

-----Original Message--;= = -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- -.-.-.... - - - - ------------------------- ----------
From: Andrew Parsons GRO 
Sent: 12 April 2019 16:18 
To: Jane MacLeod 

_ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
cRo i-; Rodric Williams --------------------- 

GIO 
---------------------------------- 

Mark Underwood 1 - GRO_ _-_--_---;---------------------------- 
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.1 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Cc: Tom Beezer 

. . . . . . . . . . . . GRo . . . . . . . . . . . .
..~ Amy Prime._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Subject: FW: A112019/0855 POST OFFICE LIMITED V BATES AND OTHERS [WBDUK-
AC.FID26896945] 
Importance: High 

All 

Please see attached - an initial order from the Court of Appeal. 

Points 1, 3 and 4 are routine. Note - that Freeths have until 25 April 2019 to comment on the application for 
permission which suggests nothing else is going to happen for 2 weeks. 

Point 2 may require us to re-assess our plans around the timing of the main appeal. 
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One curious point is that this Order was made by Coulson LJ, former head of the TCC and Fraser is of course 
the current head of the TCC. Given Fraser's comments at the handing down of the recusal judgment that he 
had warned the C of A that an appeal would be coming, it makes us question whether he lined up / had 
spoken to Coulson in advance. 

I've asked LGQC to think about this. 

/7 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

-------------------------------------------; 

m' GRO 
• 

www.womblebonddickinson. corn 

-----Original Message-----
From: Civil Appeals - Associates <1 GRO _._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 12 April 2019 15:2. 5 
To: Andrew Parsons { GRO 
Cc: 'james.hartleyI _._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._.,_._._._.GRO Y  _ 

Subject: AI/2019/0855 POST OFFICE LIMITED V BATES AND OTHERS 
Importance: High 

Good Afternoon 

Please see attached order for your attention 

Kind Regards 

Ann-Marie Smith 
Associates' Office 
Civil Appeals Office Room E311 
Royal Court of Justice 
Strand 
London 
WC2A 2LL 
DX 44450 STRAND 

- ---------' ------.-----5 Tel:; GRO
._._ GRO-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

www.gov.uk/hmcts 

For information on how HMCTS uses personal data about you please see: 
https://www. gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-
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charter 
This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies 
and inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message 
could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send 
material in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may 
be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / Blocking software may be used, 
and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when 
composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents. 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any y attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected 
by law. rodric.williarnsj GRO I only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you 
are not rodric.williams(.__._.__._._GRo._ please notify andrew.parsons -_._._._. ciio_._._ as soon as possible and 
delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this 
communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before 
transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be 
caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 
Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is 
neither given nor endorsed by it. 
This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in 
England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London, 
SEI 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a 
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration 
number is GB123393627. 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your 
system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise 
specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

"Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be 
found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy"


